# CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

# August 1, 2024

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, August 1, 2024 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Steve Dasenbrock, Treasurer Jerry Pelle, Councilman Joe Pelle, Councilwoman Julie Ziegler, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Justin Imhoff, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Herb Rardin.

#### Visitors/Guests:

- Katie Jo Kirkpatrick, Associate Director of Community Development Planning for Northern Kentucky Area Development District, presented an overview of the NKADD and updates on programs, initiatives, and activities.
- Michael Smith, lives at 3600 Providence Trace Drive, stated he spent \$200 on gravel to fill the ditch in and doesn't want a fence around it now. He also stated the lake smells and looks bad.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilman Imhoff seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the Minutes of July 11, 2024 Regular Council Meeting.

## **Reports Presented:**

Public Works Activity Report for July 2024
Code Enforcement Activity Report for July 2024
Police Department Activity Report for July 2024

Financial Report Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through July 2024

Community & Economic Director Activity Report for July 2024

Officer Tommy Lakes stated the Campbell County Police Department has been called to assist several other police departments with the drone.

# August 1, 2024

#### Page 2

Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilwoman Fessler to approve treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion of Councilwoman Ziegler seconded by Councilwoman Cooper to approve the July bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

**Attorney Dasenbrock:** Stated he prepared the tax lien documents and Mayor Bedel signed them.

#### **Old Business:**

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- ➤ Route 8 Phase 2- The grant funding is getting figured out and resolved before KYTC will authorize it to go out for bid.
- **Eagle Scout Projects-** Trying to gather some wood poles for the project. Will look into grants to help with funding.
- ➤ East First Street- The poles have been removed. Rector is almost finished with the concrete. They are required to put top soil down, grass seed and straw the yards when the project is completed.

#### **New Business:**

• Mayor Bedel thanked John Tucker for all his years of service to the City of Silver Grove and wished him a happy retirement.

#### Councilman Rardin:

No comment.

#### Councilwoman Fessler:

- Stated there is a tree stump on Maple Street she would like to have removed if it is on city property.
- Stated an idea she had was getting canvas awning to connect the businesses on Mary Ingles and Four Mile.

 Stated she gave Bob Yoder the Campbell County Conservation grant application to fill out.

## **Councilman Imhoff:**

- Stated the new park equipment (swings) that were put in at the park was put in the suggestion box. A parking complaint at the post office was in there too.
- Stated he is working on the Cruise In.

# **Councilwoman Cooper:**

## August 1, 2024

# Page 3

• Stated school starts back August 14th.

# Councilwoman Ziegler:

• Stated someone asked her when the fence is going to be replaced at the lake (it is on Eads schedule).

## **Councilman Pelle:**

• No Comment.

# **Mayor Bedel:**

• Stated he would like to rent a dumpster once or twice a year and have a "Trash Day" for citizens of Silver Grove.

Upon motion of Councilwoman Ziegler seconded by Councilman Pelle to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Ronda Sandfoss, City Cle	erk	Neal Bedel, Mayor	
Meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.	The next meeting of the S	ilver Grove Council will be held on Se	ptember 5, 2024.